



DAN REINECK

SUPERINTENDENT

PROFILE

Experienced Superintendent, Machinery Supervisor and Marine Engineer. Skilled in Class and statutory items. Have been working with different type of tonnage; such as small archipelago ferries, ice breakers ocean going RoRo/Car carriers. Various Docking projects, Newbuilding sites in China.

CONTACT

PHONE: +46 8 772 06 72

EMAIL:

dan.reineck@walleniusmarine.com

LINKEDIN: www.linkedin.com/in/dan-reineck-b21b465b

WEBSITE: www.walleniusmarine.com

SKILLS & STRENGTHS

Technical experience	Dockings	Class and Statutory	Retrofits	Large repairs
		Budgets and Forecasts	Onboard Marine Engineer	FMS systems

WORK EXPERIENCE

Wallenius Marine – Superintendent/Machinery Supervisor

Nov 2006 – present

Technical management of multiple ships in the managed fleet, Manage dockings, large repairs and regular maintenance. Contact with class and authorities. Responsible for budgets and forecasts.

September 2014 – January 2017

On site Machinery Supervisor at newbuilding site in China.

Swedish Maritime Administration – Ship Surveyor

September 2004 – Oct 2006

Inspections of various ships in the Swedish maritime fleet such as Ropax ferries, RoRo vessels, General cargo, Tankers and Passenger ferries. Attending at dockings and surveys. Supportive PSC officer. Inspection of newbuildings at newbuilding shipyards.

Transatlantic AB – Technical Superintendent

August 2002 – September 2004

Technical management for Swedish Ice breakers and Archipelago passenger ferries. Managed projects such as dockings, large repairs and long-term maintenance. Responsible for budget and maintenance system.

Bureau Veritas – Class Surveyor

May 1999 – August 2002

Attending vessels for annual and renewal surveys. Various inspections at factories and workshops for quality certification of mare equipment (such as pumps, propellers, shafts, gas turbines, anchor chains and valves).

EDUCATION

Merchant Marine Academy, University of Technology, Kalmar

August 1984 – June 1987

Diploma as a Marine engineer.

Upper Secondary School, Marine engineering, Stockholm

August 1980 – May 1982

Diploma as Merchant Marine oiler.